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April 22, 2008 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 

and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Year 2008 Local Competition Report Data Request - Revised Table 1 

Dear Ms. Bayo : 

Table 1 has been revised at the request of the PSC to include the total access lines and 
percentages of the total. The difference between Table 1 and FCC Form 477 is due to the data 
being derived from two different sources within Frontier's systems. 

Pursuant to the Commission's rules, 25-22.006(5) of the Florida Administrative Code, Frontier 
requests the attached revised Table 1 be designated as confidential information. In response to 
25-22.006(3)(a) 1 ., attached are three additional documents: original document with sections to 
remain confidential highlighted in yellow and 2 original documents with information to remain 
confidential marked through. 

If you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 304-325-1688. 

, Sincerely, 
~ k ? p  -L- Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: ADril 25.2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Angela, Mccall, Frontier Communications 

Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk 

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number 

080000 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Year 2008 Local Competition Report Data 

Request - Revised Table 1, and filed on behalf of Frontier Communications. The document will 

be maintained in locked storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard, 
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Deputy Clerk, at (850) 41 3-6770. 
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